

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: PFAS
Date: 21 December 2022 14:56:00

Hello [REDACTED]

I am on the PFAS working group and I want to give you some advance notice of the sort of information we are likely to ask from the company. You don't have to take action now, I am just letting you know our thinking.

1. We will want your emission points to be grid referenced please. This is probably the priority.
2. We are interested in historic information about the PFOA from the dryer, such as stack height etc. We understand about 70 tonnes was emitted historically.
3. We are likely to ask about the PFOA emissions. It is understood that about 2kg of PFOA is emitted from the site due to historic contamination.
4. For ongoing emissions, we are likely to serve you with a section 61 notice under the EPR. We will consult you first
5. In January 2023, a new officer [REDACTED] will join us in our team, she has a PhD in POPs and I will be asking her to take on some of this work.

We can discuss any of this at our meeting.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]